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CITY OF

PALO
ALTO

TO: HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: DEAN BATCHELOR, DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES
DATE: JUNE 13, 2022

SUBIJECT: AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 6- Utilities Advisory Commission Recommend the City Council
Adopt the 2022 Annual Water Shortage Assessment Report

The 2022 Annual Water Shortage Assessment Report was presented to the UAC at its June 8, 2022
meeting. The UAC voted unanimously (6-0), with Commissioner Smith absent, to recommend Council
adopt the 2022 Annual Water Shortage Assessment Report.

Commissioner Recommendation and Comments

» There was a recommendation to lower the staff estimate in Table 5 of the potential savings from
restaurants and other food service operations serving water to customers only upon request.
Staff will revise the estimated water savings attributed to this action.

» There was a concern that the current and staff proposed water use restrictions would not be
enough to close the shortage gap projected for FY23.

» There was a comment that water use reduction measures should not be too restrictive and
should provide residents with enough water for tree health.
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